
From: Mishaan, Jessica
To: kaitlyn.cocchia@wsp.com
Subject: your public records request
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2023 3:01:14 PM

Dear Kaitlyn Cocchia,

Thank you for your public records request dated August 14, 2023.  Please note that the Attorney
General’s Office is not the custodian of the records you seek.  Please contact the Agency of Natural
Resources via this link:  https://anr.vermont.gov/about-us/public-records

Thank you,

Jessica Mishaan | Paralegal
Office of the Attorney General | General Counsel and Administrative Law Division
109 State Street  Montpelier, VT 05609-1001
p (802) 828-5500
Pronouns: she/her/hers

mailto:Jessica.Mishaan@vermont.gov
mailto:kaitlyn.cocchia@wsp.com
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fanr.vermont.gov%2Fabout-us%2Fpublic-records&data=05%7C01%7CJessica.Mishaan%40vermont.gov%7C523b4319da1a47aa620d08db9f54533d%7C20b4933bbaad433c9c0270edcc7559c6%7C0%7C0%7C638278956740499129%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZEU9Hy95htoUlhmH91g7kQFpgv2axQV3u64%2Bi2rEDhY%3D&reserved=0

